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Kunkel, Mark

From: Austin, David

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2001 3:59 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: jerar bills

Mark:

| am writing in regards to LRB 0747 and LRB 0748. JCRAR has voted to introduce both these bills.
Can you have each one jacketed for both the Assembly and the Senate? (If you have any questions

about jacketing for the Assembly, you can contact Maggie Grimm in Representative Grothman’s
office. Her number is 4-8486.)

The committee report that needs to be attached to each bill is attached to this message.
Thanks for your help.

David Austin
Senator Robson’s office
6-2253

Report to the
Legislature - wi...
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AN ACT to amend 196.218 (3) (e) of the statutes; relating to: universal service

fund surcharges on customer bills by telecommunications providers.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, with certain exceptions, a telecommunications provider is
required to contribute to the universal service fund. In addition, a
telecommunications provider may not establish a surcharge on customer bills to
collect the contributions to the universal service fund. This bill allows a
telecommunications provider to establish a surcharge on customer bills to collect the
contributions that the telecommunications provider is required to make to the
universal service fund.

This bill is introduced as required by s. 227.26 (2) (f), stats., in support of the
action of the joint committee for review of administrative rules in suspending section
PSC 160.18 (10), Wis. Adm. Code, a rule of the public service commission (PSC), on
October 11, 2000. The suspended rule required the PSC to send bills to
telecommunications providers that are commercial mobile radio service providers
for collecting universal service fund contributions.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: FEer _
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BILL B SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 196.218 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
196.218 (3) (e) Except-asprovidedins-196.196(2)(d). a A telecommunications
provider or other person may net establish a surcharge on customers’ bills to collect

from customers contributions required under this subsection.

(END)
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Representative Grothman:

This companion bill to LRB-0747/1 was requested on your behalf by David Austin of
Senator Robson’s office.

Mark D. Kunkel

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 2660131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.state.wi.us
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January 17, 2001

Representative Grothman:

This companion bill to LRB-0747/1 was requested on your behalf by David Austin of
Senator Robson’s office.

Mark D. Kunkel
- Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-0131
E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.state.wi.us




